

Centennial Committee Meeting Minutes

March 21, 2017 from 1:38 to 3:01p.m. Emergency Operations Center Executive Conference Room, Flagler County Government Center, 1769 East Moody Blvd. Bunnell, FL

Attendees present:

Carl Landrie
Sisco Deen
Robbie Creal
Thea Hein-Mathen
Art Dycke
John Dalton
Cindy Dalecki
Virginia Giaramita
Holly Albanese
Julie Murphy
Robert Weber

Absent:

Elaine Studnicki
Jason Wheeler

Public

Tom Gillian (Flagler Beach), Gloria Deen

2. Minutes from March 7th and March 14th 2017 were distributed and approved as written.
3. PAL – Tabled to next meeting
4. Float – Assembly on April 15, 2017 at 10 am at the EOC. Holly is working on the book. Carl asked Tom about the replica of the Flagler Beach Pier and to provide the dimensions. Tom indicated it was no longer than 12 foot so Carl believes we can incorporate that into the Float.
5. Cracker Day set-up – Carl indicated we will have one table located near the food and set-up will take place about 9:30am on Saturday March 25, 2017. Holly, Robbie and Carl will work to sell t-shirts/hats and hand out brochures about the main event day. County Fair – the dates and times of the Fair were discussed. Carl stated that he would like each historical society to take one of the weekdays and then the committee could each take some hours over the weekend. Holly will bring sign-up sheet to next meeting.
6. Photo Contest – We have received several entries to date. So they are slowly coming in but Holly is still receiving a lot of questions including questions from teachers from both Matanzas and FPC.
7. Hidden Potato Clue – Holly gave clue #3 for the month of March and reminded everyone about the previous clues. Clue #3: “This office was first established by the Smith-Lever Act in 1914”. It is expected that someone would find the potato this week based on the clue given.
8. Public Comments:

Tom Gillian – Tom told the committee that he received permission for the committee to use the old mosquito control bay in Flagler Beach to store the Float. There are still some uncertainties with the 4th of July as to the location for the sand sculpture. It will depend on vendors.
9. Other Committee Comments:
 - a. Carl Landrie –

- i. Carl distributed two samples for the large signs and asked for suggestions for changes/additions/deletions. After discussion there were 2 changes recommended. Carl will make those changes and get to the printer for quote. Then the committee discussed location for signs. The committee agreed to about a dozen locations around the county.
- ii. Carl is still working to get Whitney Lab involved in the Main Event Day. They are looking for a volunteer.
- iii. Carl was able to get a full list of all past County Commissioner's from Clerk of Courts Office. We will display list at Centennial Main Event.

b. Art Dycke – Wanted to know about vendor set-up for historical societies. The committee discussed the logistics and all were satisfied with the layout.

- b. Bob Weber – Mentioned the Sheriff's classic car should be at the main event. It is a 38 Buick Special.
- c. Sisco Deen – Ben Brotemarkle agreed to do a special screening of the film he made and that will air in April or May on PBS about the History of Flagler County. The committee discussed some options for the screening and it was agreed that Carl would reach out to the Flagler Auditorium.
- d. Robbie Creal – Robbie thinks we should contact Bob Pickering again about having the REACT team for parking on the Main Event Day. It was agreed to contact Bob and ask again.
- e. John Dalton – There are 15 paddlers registered for the upcoming April 22, 2017 paddle Flagler event.
- f. Virginia Giaramita – Reminded the committee about Cheer at the Pier being held from 2-5pm on April 22, 2017. Tickets are \$20.00 pre-sale or \$30.00 at the gate. Virginia also asked about the possibility of selling items at the main event day such as water, memberships and other Flagler Beach Museum memorabilia. After discussion a motion by Sisco Deen and Seconded by Cindy Dalecki was made that only memberships and books could be for sale as to not compete with the Centennial sales and Food trucks. Passed with Virginia Giaramita dissenting.
- g. Holly Albanese –
 - i. Updated the committee that the Friends of the Library has generously agreed to pay for Dianne Jacoby's "Glorious Victorians" re-enactors to participate in the Cheer at the Pier.
 - ii. Distributed a committee contact list and asked everyone to check their information and make corrections or additions if information was missing. Holly will distribute corrected version next meeting.
 - iii. Discussed use of QR codes in the Geocache and has figured out a workaround since she no longer has access to the county website. Holly will use a dropbox which will provide the URL addresses needed to create the QR Code. She will put all information on cache sites into a pdf document and all twelve including bonus cache will be uploaded to the dropbox. This pdf document when opened after scanning the code will provide historical information and the secret word needed by the geocacher.
 - iv. The Teen Coordinator at the library has reached out to the local high schools to get teens interested in being face painters for the main event and in return receive community service hours.

10. The next meeting of the Centennial Committee is scheduled for March 28, 2017 at 1:30 p.m. in the Executive Conference Room at the Emergency Operations Center

11. Adjournment 3:01 p.m.